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Henry, Irene James

From: Hui Ting Tang <huiting@crossbordersllc.com>

Sent: Friday, June 14, 2024 9:35 AM

To: Claims - Motor Survey

Cc: Corene Chong

Subject: Our Ref: TK.8P.SGN8925Y; Your insured veh: YQ15Y (SOMPO); DOA: 05/06/2024 -

PRI Notice

Attachments: Client SGN8925Y GIA (ENCRYPT).pdf

Importance: High

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

CAUTION: This Email is from an EXTERNAL source. Ensure you trust this sender (Email) before replying or clicking on
any links and open attachments.

Your attention is drawn to the CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE below.
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

VERY URGENT

TO: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte Ltd

Dear Sirs/Madam

NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION
CLAIMANT: ESTATE OF RUNJIT SINGH
TRAFFIC ACCIDENT ON 5 JUNE 2024 AT 04:40 HRS ALONG ADMIRALTY ROAD WEST AND SENOKO AVENUE T-
JUNCTION INVOLVING VEHICLES NO. SGN8925Y & YQ15Y

We are instructed by ESTATE OF RUNJIT SINGH to notify you of a road accident on 5 JUNE 2024 at about 04:40 hrs
along ADMIRALTY ROAD WEST AND SENOKO AVENUE T-JUNCTION involving our client’s vehicle registration
number SGN8925Y and vehicle registration number YQ15Y driven by your insured at the material time. A copy of the
Singapore accident statement/traffic police report filed is enclosed.

As a result of the accident, our client’s vehicle has been damaged. Before our client proceeds to repair the damaged
vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days (excluding any intervening Saturday, Sunday and Public Holiday) of
your receipt of this notice whether you or your insurer would like to conduct a pre-repair survey of the vehicle. If we do
not receive any reply from you within the stipulated timeline, our client shall proceed to repair the vehicle without
further reference to you.

Please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at:

Venue: 8 Paragon Pte. Ltd.
Address: 71 Woodlands Avenue 10

#01-10 Woodlands Industrial Xchange
Singapore 737743

Contact: Edward (6786 6016 / 9794 6477)

Please revert accordingly.

Thank You.

Regards
Huiting
TEL: 6438 1323 ext 2006


